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M Gma” Sarah Walton <viamed.sarah.walton@gmail.com>

Fwd: Purchase order 730082423

1 message

Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> 2 March 2022 at 09:47
To: Sarah Walton <sarah.walton@vmsecure.me.uk>

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: CITY Stores <CITYStores@nuh.nhs.uk>
Date: Wed, 2 Mar 2022 at 08:56

Subject: RE: Purchase order 730082423

To: Sarah Walton <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Hi Sarah

Please process this order and 730082425.

| will ask our procurement team to change our system.
regards

Erica Beaumont
Theatre Stock Controller

Ext 59980

From: Sarah Walton [mailto:logistic@humanmeduk.com]
Sent: 01 March 2022 12:41

To: CITY Stores

Subject: Purchase order 730082423

Good afternoon,
Thank you for your purchase order, 730082423.

Please be advised that part number 653301 has been superseded by 653301-15 - Connection tubing 3m sterile
packaging box - 15 . The unit price is currently £70.00.

Your order has been placed on hold until you advise that you are happy to proceed.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=97 ca69e8f6 &view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar-3916944927951217207%7Cmsg-f%3A17261810... 1/2


mailto:CITYStores@nuh.nhs.uk
mailto:logistic@humanmeduk.com
mailto:logistic@humanmeduk.com

02/03/2022, 09:53 Gmail - Fwd: Purchase order 730082423
Kind regards

Sarah

Humanmed UK

If you have received this email in error please notify the sender.

Tracking ID: 952E4C58-D938-7405-AE27-5F132F87A4F0 - Wed Mar 2 08:56:14 2022

The information contained in this email may be the subject of public disclosure under the
Freedom of Information Act 2000 - unless legally exempt from disclosure, the
confidentiality of this email and your reply cannot be guaranteed.

Copyright of this email and any attachments created by us remains vested in the
Nottingham University Hospitals NHS Trust.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for
the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by
anti-virus software for the presence of known computer viruses.
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